
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 10:52 AM 
To: 'NYS Salary Commission' 
Cc: 'bhorner@nypirg.org'; 'info@reinventalbany.org' 
 
Subject: Your Webpage of "Submissions on Legislative & Executive Compensation"  
 
Attachments: 10-10-24-written-submission-substantiating-testimony.pdf;  
 photo-11-1-24-submissions-leg-exec.jpg;  
 photo-11-14-24-submissions-leg-exec.jpg 
 
TO:  NYS Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation 
 
Why has your webpage of “Submissions on Legislative & Executive Compensation” REMOVED, seemingly 
within the past day or so, the four submissions furnished for your October 10, 2024 public hearing on 
legislative and executive compensation, which had been posted as: 
 

“Commission Information – Division of the Budget 
  Reinvent Albany 
  NY PIRG 
  Elena Sassower – Center for Judicial Accountability”. 
 

Instead, you have posted:  
 

“IOLA Fund 
  Joanne Withkowski 
  Anita Boyd 
  Elizabeth Lerner 
  Lubber Lucid 
  Patricia Zincke 
  Barbara Zahler-Gringer” 
 

Above are photos of your webpage for “Submissions on Legislative & Executive Compensation”, taken 
November 1st and today. 
 
Please advise – and promptly restore the four missing submissions.  For your convenience, mine is 
above-attached.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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